
T10/07-135r0 StatEye Tap defined 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sanders Anthony (IFAG COM AC SE BBCPE)  
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 6:08 AM 
To: Newman Harvey (IFNA AIM ADS BDE) 
Subject: RE: SAS committee question 
 
Harvey, 
 
the current 4.2.1 version of stateye using infinite precision taps, but 
with bounded limits. This can easily be extended to include a finite 
resolution. 
 
Cheers, 
Anthony 
 
 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Newman Harvey (IFNA AIM ADS BDE) 
> Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 5:27 PM 
> To: Sanders Anthony (IFAG COM AC SE BBCPE) 
> Subject: SAS committee question 
>  
> Hi Anthony, 
>   
> In the SAS committee we have a question what assumptions are involved  
> with a "tap"?  Is it infinite precision for example. 
>   
> 3.) For the reference receiver, what does a “tap” mean with regards 
to  
> performance? StatEye has certain assumptions regarding this. Harvey  
> Newman will discuss with the StatEye originator and try to provide a  
> separate proposal that describes the tap performance assumptions. 
>  
> Regards, 
>   
> Harvey Newman 
> New address after January 22, 2007 
> 640 N. McCarthy Blvd, MS110 
> Milpitas, CA 95035-5123 
> New phone after January 22, 2007 
> (408) 503-2506 
>   
>  
 


